Azf/ C{.yz/w;{&,,ﬂf &1‘7 [}E
T o0-1
The regular meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission of the Town of Saugerties was
held on 17 August 2009.

Present: Barry Benepe; Josh Randall; Michael Sullivan Smith; Susan Puretz; Leeanne
Thornton and Kate Kane, acting as secretary for this meeting.

NG ond—

Barry opened the meeting at 7:11 p.m.

1. Minutes of July 20, 2009: Following review and discussion, which included the
correction of the spelling of Town Planner Jeremy Kane's last name; Josh made a motion to
accept the minutes as corrected. Susan seconded. Josh: aye; Michael: aye; Susan: aye;

Barry: aye. Motion passed.

el w0 “;;tj fﬁ’j [~

Commission members also agreed to keep files, ineluding the secretary’s black rolling file s
case, in the Historic Preservation Commission’s file cabinet in the Town Hall. J

Susan wanted to remind Commission members that her email address is:
puretzs@newpaltz.edu. - :

2. Preliminary Discussion on Solite Barn: Prior to the arrival of Dave Minch,
Commission members discussed the current issues related to the Village Historical Society's
Dutch barn (also known as the Solite Barn). Following a preliminary discussion, Commission
members agreed to suspend further discussion until Dave’s arrival.

3. Schedule Public Hearing on Winston Farm: Barry said that he had reviewed the
minutes from previous hearings on the Winston Farm designation and that he thought that it
seemed to come from the owners that the Commission was considering too large an area for
the designation. He said that there was a discrepancy between one of the tax maps
.[presented (Jwhich showed that the property was 845 acres in size[) and] the map presented
by the consultant [(which] shows the property as 730 acres in size[)]. Barry felt that the
difference [was] the omission of the hundred acres encompassing the mansion and farm
buildings. [ swimming hole from the consultant map] Barry made a motion that the
Commission stay with the four items shown on the agenda (East West Road, North South
Road, Stone House Plot and Three Wynkoop cemeteries) for the designation.

NOTE: No second was received on this motion. [ at this point in the conversation ].

Susan asked if the Commission had heard from the Town Board that the previous designation
attempt had encompassed too great an area. Leeanne said that the Commission did not
receive feedback from the Board regarding the designation. She suggested that the
Commission should attend the consultant’s meetmg to hear what their recommendation(s) are

for the property before moving forward.

Following review and discussion, Susan made a motion for the Historic Preservation
Commission to authorize Barry Benepe to appear at the August 20, 2009 meeting to question
the development of the Winston Farm as it pertains to the stone house on the property.
Michael seconded with the caveat that he could attend as a private citizen. Barry confirmed
that all members would be able to attend as community members.

NOTE: No vote was conducted on this item




e

p—

Following additional discussion related to biodiversity studies and the possible involvement of
the Town's C.A.C, Barry repeated the motion for the Commlssron to send a representatrve fo
the meetmg to speak on |ts behalf AII were unanlmcus SERRE TR EERP R

Barry then asked the Commission o consider the four agenda iteme and decrde whrch to
pursue for a public hearing in September. Discussion followed on the maps related to the
East West and North South Roads. Drscuseron delayed o mtroduce Dave Mmch

4. Progress Report on Restoration of Solite Barn (a vntlage leeue) Dave Mlnch of
the Village Histori¢ Review Board and previous Chair of the' Historic Barn Committee
introduced himself and explained that he was attending the 'meeting to update Commissicn
members on the progress of the barn restoration. Barry asked if there was a better name for
the barn, tied to the original owners that could be used. Dave said that he didn't have any
information on that - the Solite name became attached to the barn because it was through
an[d] agreement with the Solite Company that the Village would erect the barn in five years
after they had obtained the structure from its orlglnal focation on the current Solite property.
Dave explained that the delay in erecting the barn has been primarily a fundraising issue —
with approximately $50,000 raised and $150,000 more needed. He said that the Historic
Barn Committee had recent!y dlssoived and that the Hlstorrc Revsew Board had decrded o

take on the prOJect

Susan said that as she understood it, the Histonc Barn Ccmmrttee had been dlssotved due to
in-fighting within its membershrp She asked if the membershlp had been contacted o
regarding the current srtuatron S i s

Barry said that it séerned that there is lnformatron coming from the Hlstorlc Barn Commlttee
and the Historic Review Board (often in conflict) and that it's uncertain where the truth lies.
Susan asked if the structure beiongs to the Klersted House Dave eald that it belongs to the

[Village] Hlstorrcal Socrety

Susan thanked Dave for his presentatton and asked that due to the Iatenese of the hour he
excuse himself. Leeanne suggested that Dave and the Committee atiend a meeting of the
Town Board to voice concerns related to the future of the barn and rssues regardlng artrfacts

and objects connected to |t

4. Schedule Public Hearing on Winetoh Farm, coht Barry said that he would like to
resolve the issue as to whether all four ifems on the agenda be considered for the public
hearing scheduled for the'21% of ‘September. Susan asked if some of the motions could be
tabled at the public hearr_n__g Josh said that was possible. He added that before notice can go
out regarding the three cemeteries'that the Commission needed to locate where they are.
Leeanne suggested that the public hearing could be for the East West Road and that more
research was needed for the other items. She added that complete information was needed
on the items to deezgnate otherw:se the Comm;esmn would attract attentron to these Issues

but that it woutd be negatlve |n nature

Barry said that the request to desrgnate forms needed fo be fltled out and asked Mrchae!
which ones he would be willing to complete. Michael said that he would fill-out the form for
the East West Road. Bairy asked if he would dlso complete the form for the North Sou tf?
Road. Michael said that sufficient map evidence was lacking at this point — that the-




Commission needed fo define the use of the road with its historic significance.

Barry asked where it waé fédditéd that the Commission fill-out the request to designate form
for its own designations. Josh said that the Town Board turned down the designation the first
time around because all aspects of the ordinance were not followed. Leeanne added that the

designation was turned down the second time because the form was not filled out. Michael

said that the rules and procedures' of the _Commission mandated that the form be submitted.

Additional debate and discusgioh followed on this issue. . Following which, Susan made a
motion for the Historic Preservation Commission to use:its.own request for designation form
as a designation tool for the: consideration in designating future properties. Barry then asked
if there would be no public hearing next month. Michael said that he would agree because he

would prefer to-see a greater threat to the -property;be_fore the memissioh hastily brought

designations to public hearing. 'Susan_”theh reminded Commission members that she had
made a motion. Josh seconded. Susan then said that she would like fo keep discussion
NOTE: No vote was conducted on this item at this point. . . |

Debate and disdﬁésib_ri !c.onti:nﬁfe;d on the use of the request to designate form. Following

discussion, a vote w:as__‘hel_d._:__s_usgafn': aye, Barry: aye, Josh: aye, Mi:ch;a'e_l:"aye; ‘Motion passed
unanimous[y; e e e PR AR,

5,  Other Old Business: Michael said that a grant was submitted t0 CLG on the 31% of
July. Barry asked if he wanted a résolution approving the grant. Leeanne asked what the
value of the in-kind donation was. Michael said that $34,000 of editorial work'was-done by
Getty. He added that Getty would get the benefit of selling more papers. Leeanne said that
documentation was. needed for recording the-in=kind don_at__idn‘a;s'_a match. e '-

4. Schediﬁlé-ff?ubiiig'_Héa_jfing' on Winston Farm, cont Bafry said that of the four items,
the Commiss;ionstilil_n‘eeded_t_o'_v'c’:itef"oh'the'inclu_sion-pf_ agenda items b, ¢andd (North South

Road, Stone House Plot and Three*Wynkoo'p cemeteries) in the public ‘_he'aring..-'fdcsh made a
motion to table the consideration of public hearings on tems b, cand d.. Michael seconded.

Josh: aye; Michael: aye; Susan. aye; Barry: no. Motion passed 3 to 1.

Barry asked if the tabled items should appear on the agenda for the next regular meeting of
ihe Commission.. Michael said that the designation forms should be submitted beforehand.
Barry asked who would fill-out the forms. ‘Michael.said that Barry should fill-out the form for
item ¢ (Stone House Plot), since he has an architectural background. Barry suggested that
Myles was strong on road mapping and that he might be a good ‘candidate to fill-out the form
for the North South Road, but that since he wasn't in attendance at the meeting, that would
remain tabled. Josh reminded the Commission that the location of the cemeteries Was still in
question. D o - fosjiatase 532t fams ol

: ., LEE © ! _ € _ ‘grand opening was
going io take place October 3© and that the-organizers would like to know if there was interest
from local communities in attending. R L T

,_,__\Iéri the Hudson

6. New.g;'fBuéinésisa: ;:'Léje'aﬁné' said that the Walkway O

Susan reminded the Commission members that they were supposed 1o walk the Winston
Farm site to get _.C,-_‘:F‘_’S.cc‘)q[dinates*bu‘t that due to weather and grant appiication work they




hadn't done the walk. Barry asked what the possibility was of gaining access to the property.
Leeanne suggested that he ask at the upcommg meetmg with the consu!tants :

Josh made a motion to adjoum Susan seconded AII unammous Meetmg adjeurned at
10:05 pm.

The next regular Commlssmn mee‘tmg w;II be he!d at ? 0 clock in the Tcwn of: Saugertses
Buiiding Department Conference Room Monday,@ctober 19 2009 PRSI

Kate Kane




